From: Montero, Cristobal monteroc@uncw.edu
Subject: FW: You matter Chrisopher, and your involvement makes a difference.
Date: October 1, 2020 at 10:49 AM
To: King, Lauren M. kingl@uncw.edu, Calfee, Jordan L. calfeej@uncw.edu, Hanson, Kristin S. hansonks@uncw.edu

From: UNCW Alumni Association <alumni@uncw.edu>

Reply-To: Christopher Montero <monteroc@uncw.edu>

Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 at 9:14 AM

To: Christopher Montero <monteroc@uncw.edu>

Subject: You matter Chrisopher, and your involvement makes a difference.

WHY YOU
MATTER

UNCW IS CHANGING... AND YOU ARE A MAJOR PART OF
THAT!

Your generation and generations before you of African American and black
students paved the way for a more inclusive and accessible experience at
UNCW. Our thriving African American cultural center brought 2019 in
strong with engaging campus events serving our black student enrollment
of 1,400 and counting. Since 2016, the number of black student
organizations has grown from 3 to 14 with Zetas, Alphas, and Sigmas being
the largest.

The future is bright, and we need alumni like you more than ever.
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Donors like you, and others who dedicate their time, strengthen our
community. A powerful way to make an impact is to serve as an African
American Graduate Association (AAGA) Steering Committee member.

Please join us at one of our interest meetings at a local restaurant (our
treat!) to learn more about AAGA and becoming involved. Seats are first
come, first served and if they fill up, please reply to this email so we can set
up another opportunity to discuss your involvement.

Reserve Your Spot!

In Seahawk Spirit,

Chris Montero '12, '16M.Ed

Assistant Director, UNCW Alumni Relations
monteroc@uncw.edu | (910) 962.2587

Learn more about the Upperman
African American Cultural Center »

View upcoming alumni events »
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The UNCW Alumni Association is the lead supporter of the university's strategic vision and strives to engage
and connect alumni to each other and into the life of the university and its students through regional, affinity,
reunion, student and career-based programs.
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